
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
January28, 2014

1:00pm

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)DURanchlandsLogCabin & MDofPincherCreekViewscape
2)MicrexDevelopmentCorporation –BurmisMagnetiteProject
3)NorthBurmisRoadConstruction

LetterfromDanMcKim, datedJanuary7, 2014

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes –January14, 2014
2)PublicHearingMinutes, Bylaw1243-13–January14, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)TransportationofSpeedSignTrailer
EmailfromJubileeInsuranceAgencies, datedJanuary22, 2014
EmailfromDianeSorge, datedJanuary22, 2014

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations,datedJanuary22, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)RegionalWaterInfrastructureBorrowingBylawNo. 1245-14
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedJanuary20, 2014

b)2014-2016RecycleDepotOperationsAgreementRenewal
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedJanuary13, 2014

c)RecycleDepotFundingAgreementRenewal
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedJanuary13, 2014

d)AnimalShelterFundingAgreement
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedJanuary17, 2014

Municipal4) 

a)CAOReport
ReportfromCAO, datedJanuary23, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)PincherSeedCleaningRequestforFunding –ColorSorter
LetterfromPincherSeedCleaningCo-op, datedJanuary6, 2014
ReportfromDirectorofFinanceandAdministration, datedJanuary17, 2014
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedJanuary20, 2014

b)HighSpeedInternetServices
LetterfromGrumpy’sLandscapingLtd, receivedJanuary22, 2014

ForInformation2) 

a)MunicipalRecoveryActionPlan
MD’sSubmission, datedforreferenceJanuary23, 2014



b)MunicipalGrantPayment
LetterfromAlbertaTransportation, datedJanuary13, 2014
LetterfromAlbertaTransportation, datedJanuary16, 2014

c)OfficialOppositionCriticforMunicipalAffairs
LetterfromAlbertaLegislativeAssembly, datedJanuary6, 2014

d)SouthSaskatchewanRegionalPlanWheatlandCountyComments
LetterfromWheatlandCounty, datedJanuary8, 2014

e)ThankYouletter –SouthernAlbertaLandTrustSociety (SALTS) 
LetterfromSALTS,datedJanuary7, 2014

f)ThankYouCard–OldmanWatershedCouncil
CardfromOldmanWatershedCouncil

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
a)FamilyandCommunitySupportServices (FCSS) 

MinutesfromDecember16, 2013
Minutesfrom November18, 2013

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
a)OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

MinutesofOctober10, 2013

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
a)PincherCreekEmergencyServices

MinutesofOctober31, 2013 –SpecialMeeting
MinutesofOctober24, 2013
MinutesofSeptember26, 2013
MinutesofAugust22, 2013
MinutesofJuly25, 2013
MinutesofJune27, 2013
MinutesofJune17, 2013 –SpecialMeeting
MinutesofJune10, 2013 –SpecialMeeting
MinutesofMay23, 2013
MinutesofApril25, 2013

H. IN-CAMERA

1.Personnel
2.Personnel

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



B1



C1

MINUTES8316
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
JANUARY14, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, January14, 2014intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek,  
Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsGarryMarchukandTerryYagos

ABSENTCouncillorsGrantMcNabandFredSchoening

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofOperationsLeoReedyk, Director
ofFinanceandAdministrationMatBonertzandExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:03pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorGarryMarchuk 14/001

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforJanuary14, 2014beamended, theamendmentasfollows: 

AdditiontoInCamera, c) personnel

Andthattheagendabeapprovedasamended. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)PincherSeedCleaningCo-opRequestforFunding

ActingChairmanGordonLeskoskyattendedthemeetingatthistimetorequestfundingforthe
purchaseofaColourSorterforthePincherCreekSeedCleaningPlant. 

Pastfundingwasdiscussed. 

Thenumberofmemberswasdiscussed. 

ThefunctionandtheoperationoftheColourSorterwasexplained. 

ThedifferenttypesofColourSorterswasexplained. 

TheefficiencyoftheColourSorterwasexplained. 

Futurefundingwasdiscussedwithrelationtofuturefees. 

Thefateoftheseedcleaningplantwasdiscussed. 

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/002

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofDecember17, 2013beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried



8317
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January14, 2014

2)PublicHearingMinutes –Bylaw1242-13–TwinButte

CouncillorTerryYagos14/003

MovedthatthePublicHearingMinutesofDecember17, 2013beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

Therewasnounfinishedbusinesstodiscuss. 

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

1)Operations

a)OperationsReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/004

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofDecember12, 2013toJanuary9, 2014, be
receivedasinformation. 

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

Nil

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)StatementofCashPosition -November

CouncillorTerryYagos14/005

MovedthattheStatementofCashPositionforthemonthendingDecember2013bereceivedfor
information. 

Carried

4)Municipal

a)CAOReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/006

MovedthatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportforthe
periodofDecember13, 2013toJanuary9, 2014. 

Carried

b)2019CanadaWinterGames –LetterofSupport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/007

MovedthatthereportformtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedJanuary8, 2014, regarding
the2019CanadaWinterGames –letterofsupport, bereceived; 

AndthattheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekprovidealetterofsupporttotheCityof
Lethbridge, insupportoftheirbidtohostthe2019CanadaWinterGames.  

Carried



8318
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January14, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

a)CallforInput: LocalRoadBridgeProgramChanges

ThisitemwillbeputontheJanuary28, 2014PolicyandPlansagenda. 

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorTerryYagos14/008

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation:  

a)BridgeFunding
LetterfromCountyofWetaskiwinNo. 10, datedDecember16, 2013
LetterfromClearwaterCounty, datedDecember10, 2013

b)MunicipalGrantPayment
LetterfromAlbertaTransportation, datedDecember17, 2013

c)LetterofThankYou
LetterfromLivingstoneSchool, datedDecember16, 2013

d)MeetingwithAlbertaTransportationduringAAMDCConference
LetterfromAlbertaTransportation, datedDecember5, 2013

e)AirportMaintenance
EmailfromJimCameron, datedDecember17, 2013

Carried

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
Notpresent

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
Notpresent

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
OldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission

MinutesofSeptember5, 2013

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
OngoingdustalongHighway785
KudostoPublicWorks

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
Lundbrecksnowremoval
SpeedSign –Investigateliabilitywithmovingasignofpersonsnotauthorizedtodosoby
theMD

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/009

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried

H.INCAMERA

CouncillorTerryYagos14/010

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveintoIn-Cameratodiscussalandandpersonnelissue, thetime
being2:20pm.  

Carried



8319
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
January14, 2014

CouncillorTerryYagos14/011

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing3:23pm.  

Carried

I.NEWBUSINESS

a)CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1

CouncillorTerryYagos14/012

MovedthatthereportfromtheChiefAdministrativeOfficer, datedJanuary8, 2014, regardingthe
absenceofCouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilauthorizealeaveofabsenceforCouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1, foraperiod
notexcessingsixmonths (endingJuly31, 2014), atwhichtimeifCouncillorMcNabhasnotbeen
abletoreturnbythatdate, afurtherresolutionofCouncilwouldneedtobeconsidered. 

Carried

J.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/013

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing3:24pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



C2

MINUTES
PUBLICHEARING

BylawNo. 1243-13,RoadClosureBylaw
Tuesday, January14, 2014–1:00pm

APublicHearingconductedbytheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9was
heldonTuesday,January14, 2014at1:00pminordertoreceiveinputonBylaw1243-13which
proposestocloseaportionofgovernmentroadallowance. 

Inattendance: 

Council: ReeveBrianHammond, CouncillorsTerryYagosandGarryMarchuk

Absent: CouncillorsGrantMcNabandFredSchoening

Staff: ChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay,DirectorofDevelopmentand
CommunityServicesRolandMilliganandExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman.  

ReeveBrianHammondopenedthePublicHearing, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

ReeveHammondreadtheAdvertisementClause.  ThisPublicHearinghasbeenadvertisedin
accordancewithSection606oftheMGA. ThisPublicHearingwasadvertisedinthePincher
CreekEchoonWednesday,December30, 2013andWednesday, January8, 2014. 

ReeveHammondreadthePurposeoftheHearing. ThepurposeofthisPublicHearingisto
receivepublicinputonproposedBylaw1243-13.ThepurposeofproposedBylaw1243-13isto
closetopublictravelforthepurposeofdisposingofthefollowingroadwaydescribedas: 

ThatportionofgovernmentroadallowancebetweenNE24-7-2-5andNW19-7-1-5lyingsouth
ofalinedrawnbetweenthepointwherethesouthboundaryofRoadPlan7378HXintersectsthe
eastboundaryofNE24-7-2-5andthepointwherethesouthboundaryofRoadPlan2327HX
intersectsthewestboundaryofNW19-7-1-5andlyingnorthofthecurvilinearproductionofthe
northwestboundaryofRoadPlan8911003acrosssaidroadallowance. 
Containing0.442hectares (1.09acres) moreorless
Exceptingthereoutallminesandminerals

DirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServicesRolandMilliganupdatedCouncilon
Bylaw1243-13. 

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanywrittensubmissions.Noneweresubmitted.  

ReeveHammondaskediftherewereanyquestions.  Nonewereasked. 

CouncillorTerryYagosmovedtoadjournthePublicHearing, thetimebeing1:02pm. 

BrianHammondWendyKay
ReeveChiefAdministrativeOfficer



D1





E1a







E3a







































































E3b

























E3c



















E3d













E4a



F1a





































F1b



F2a

























F2b





F2c



F2d



F2e













F2f





G2















G3











G5


























































































